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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 098688) 


Attachments: 03487-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

511912011 
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From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 8:04 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices --...~-. ~-- ---'ICc: Anna Williams FPSC. eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

tI(Admir.ist.rative0 Puties 0 Consumer 
Date and Time: 4/25/2011 8:02:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100413-SU 1[x~UMhxrNO'~~-:~J. l D!STRlBUT!ON: .._ ~;:~:_::.Filename 1Path: 100413.order.040511.agenda.arw.doc 

, -- ........,~__.. .I.e •• b 

ORDER APPROVING $7.00 LATE PAYMENT FEE FOR 

WEST LAKELAND WASTEWATER, INC. 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 096877) 

Attachments: 02807-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/25/2011 
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State of Florida 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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rested Persons TO: 

FROM: 

HE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number. and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind thls information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk al (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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JIuhlieJi.erfrb::e Cllontmimrintt COi'ii<lSSION 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD C L E RK 

TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 

~M~E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 24. 2011 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) " 

Division ofEconomic Regulation (Bruce, Sta1ICUP)~ tt .!J>(/il/ 
Office of the General Counsel (Williams) ~ ~-::::/~../ ~Vv 

RE: Docket No. 100413-SU - Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a 
late fee of$14.00 in Polk County by West Lakeland Wastewater. 

AGENDA: 04/05111 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 06/01111 (8-Month Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100413.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. (West Lakeland or Utility) is a Class C wastewater 
utility serving approximately 315 wastewater customers in Polk County. This area is in the 
Southwest Florida Water Management District and is considered a water use caution area. Water 
service is provided by the City of Lakeland. The Utility's 2009 annual report shows operating 
revenue of$31,095 and net operating loss of $4,620. 

On October 1. 2010. the Utility filed an application for approval of a late payment fee of 
$14.00. Order No. PSC-IO-0716-PCO-SU, issued December 8, 2010, suspended the Utility's 
tariff filing to allow staff sufficient time to review the application and gather all pertinent 
information. 

OOCt;~r.NT hCHBCR -CATE 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =338273) 


Attachments: 01944-11.pdf 


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

3/24/2011 
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Matilda Sanders lQOY(~-SU 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, December 08,201012:39 PM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Anna Williams 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/8/201012:38:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100413-SU 
Filename 1Path: 1 00413.order.11301 O.arw.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFF 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

(;Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 623092) 

Attachments: 09818-10.pdf 

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

12/8/2010 
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State of Florida 

:Ju:hlic~.erftic.e OJomnti1l5inn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


T ALLAHASSI!:E, FLORID,", 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

}i'ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

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

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

Jtuhlic~mrice QI~ 
CAPrrAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2S40 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD . . 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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.""...
DATE: November 16, 2010 	

" 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ;fjr, (!/I &-' 
FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Bruce, Stallcup) 

Office of the General Counsel (Williams) A~h~ 

RE: Docket No, 100413-SU - Request ~or approval of tariff amendment to include a 
late fee of$14.00 in Polk County by West Lakeland Wastewater. 

AGENDA: 11130/10 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Suspension - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 12/01/10 (60-Day Suspension Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100413.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. (West Lakeland or Utility) is Class C wastewater utility 
serving approximately 315 wastewater customers in Polk County. This area is in the Southwest 
Florida Water Management District and is considered a water use caution area. Water service is 
provided by the City of Lakeland. The Utility's 2009 annual report shows operating revenue of 
$31,095 and net operating loss of $4,620. 

On October 1, 2010, the Utility filed an application for approval of a late payment fee of 
$14.00. This recommendation addresses the suspension of West Lakeland's proposed tariff 
sheet. The Commission has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 367.091, Florida Statues (F.S). 

094 I I 	NOV 155: 

FPSC-Co,'·1."1!SSlm\ Cl F;'·i 

http:of$14.00


Page 1of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =920916) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09411.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/16/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: 

LISA POLAK EDCAR 

AKr GRAHAM 

NANCY ARGENZLANO, CHAIRMAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

RONALD A. BRISE 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFlCE OF COMMlSSlON CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850)4 13-6770 

October 7,2010 

AD TMATIVE 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 
Michael Smallridge, Receiver 
P. 0. Box 10419 
Brooksville FL 34603-0419 

Re: Docket No. 100413-SU 

Dear Mr. Smallridge: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late 
fee of $14.00 in Polk County by West Lakeland Wastewate, which was filed in this office on October 
1, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 

does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, :: 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to '. 
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comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
,' I 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wcbsitr: hnp:ilwww.flDridspSc.c~m Internel E-mail: contaet@pse.srale.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Schedu1'inq Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler ....., 	 """"" 
Docket No. 100413-SU Date Docketed: 10/01/2010 Title: 	 Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late fee 

of $14.00 in Polk County by West Lakeland Wastewater. 

Company: West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 
fPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
"Acllliailtnh PI.... C....,
DocuMENT NO. ()~~q,\ ~\() 
DlSTRlBtmON: 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Progr.ilIJ1 Modu7e A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Staff CO!J.n.~el 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Ful1 Commission _Commission Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with CLK: 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
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--~ 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

, I I I I I 

_... -" 	 PrehearinQ Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

BI 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) .:- COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~ase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora 	 .. age J. OT J.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100413-SU Date Docketed: 10/01/2010 Title: Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late fee 
of $14.00 in Polk County by West lakeland Wastewater. 

Company: West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 10/01/2010 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 12/01/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
PrQqram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Bruce, P Stallcup [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

NONE 11/16/20101. Staff Recommendation 
NONE 11/30/20102. Agenda 
NONE 12/20/20103. Tariff Order 
NONE 01/10/20114. Protest Period Expires 
NONE 01/13/20115. Consummating Order if No Protest 
NONE 01/14/20116. Close Docket 

7. 
Staff Counsel A Williams 8. 

9. 
10. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full CO/IIIIi ssion ...!....Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/13/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H Off· (s)..- .... -- - ---- "'-, 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I ED 	 I SK I GH J BI I NC 

Commissioners ADM 

ED I SK I GH I BI I NC 

I I I I XX I 	 I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/1312010
assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Oocket No.100413-SU Date Oocketed: 10/01/2010 Title: Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late fee 
of 514.00 in Polk County by West lakeland Wastewater. 

COmpany: West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 10/01/2010 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 12/01/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

elK (ECR) 
X 

Gel 
X 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

sse 

PrQgram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Bruce, P Stallcup [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Tariff Order 
2. Protest Period Expires 
3. Consummating Order if No Protest 
4. Staff Recommendation 
5. Agenda 
6. Tariff Order 
7. Protest Period Expires 

Staff Coun!:!el A Williams 8. Consummating Order if No Protest 
9. Close Docket 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
U. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllll1ss10n ...LCOllllliss10n Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/03/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Complete!:! Assignments are as follows: 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

Previous Current 

SAME 12/20/2010 
SAME 01/10/2011 
SAME 01/13/2011 
SAME 02110/2011 
SAME 02122/2011 
SAME 03/14/2011 
SAME 04/04/2011 
SAME 04/07/2011 

01/14/2011 04/08/2011 

Where panels are assigned the senior Colllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G-ill ~~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 12/03/2010 \'
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

GIl 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ 
'"--

Oocket No. 100413-SU Date Oocketed: 10/01/2010 Title: 	 Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late fee 
of $14.00 in Polk County by West lakeland Wastewater. 

Company: 	 West lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 

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
PrQgrjlm Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTrON:(8S0) 4l3-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Bruce, P Stallcup ~ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

02/10/2011 03/10/20111. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 02/22/2011 03/22/2011 

03/14/2011 04/11/20113. Tariff Order 
04/04/2011 05/02/20114. Protest Period Expires 
04/07/2011 05/05/20115. Consummating Order if No Protest 

05/06/201104/08/20116. Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Corrmission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/02/2011 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

._--- ...H Officer(s) 	 -_..- - _. -- _ ff... - ­~ 

Corrmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 
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X I I I I I 

Corrmissioners ADM 
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Where panels are aSSigned the senior Corrmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: c;.~\'\)~
Where one Corrmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: BaRclift, \
assigned 	the full Corrmisslon decides the case. ;>. -ILf-1 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ 
'-' 

Docket No. l00413-SU Date Docketed: 10/0112010 Title: Request for approval of tariff amendment to include a late fee 
of $14.00 in Polk County by West lakeland Wastewater. 

Company: West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 10/01/2010 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 12/01/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

A4(b) 

Staff Assignments 

S Bruce, P Stallcup 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

A Williams 8. 
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11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

Initials 

Section 3 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

[!] Current CASR revision level 

Staff Recommendation 
Agenda 
Tariff Order 
Protest Period Expires 
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Close Docket 
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Due Dates 
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and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
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Hearing Examiner 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/1012011 36. 

~Commission Panel -Staff- -

37. 
OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. , , 
- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
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16. 
17. 
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